

## Meeting Minutes – CBRC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2014

Attendees – 27

Guests - 2

**Introduction of Guests:** Tom Murry and John DiMiceli - Both gentleman introduced themselves and expressed their interest in RC flying. They are looking for a Club to join. Hopefully they were impressed with members CBRC

**Associate Members up for vote** - Tom Collier was unanimously voted in as a full member. Welcome to the Club! David Fultonberger was delayed to next month.

---

### AGENDA – CBRC Board Meeting – March 13, 2014

**Associate Members up for vote** - Tom Collier, David Fultonberger, emails have been sent.

#### Treasurer's Report:

**Secretary's Report:** Membership breakdown: Total - 87, Regular - 29, Senior- 39, Life-9, Military -1, Family - 6, Student - 0, Associate - 3.

#### Old Business:

April Spring cleanup is Easter Weekend..?

Open House, AMA Day, Fun Fly's Need dates and committees set up.

AMA - Club history - Any interest? Can we float the idea to get a group of members together to collect data?

#### New Business:

AMA National Modelers Day has been announced AMA day - 2014 August.  
Are we going to support.

Club Charter for 2014 has been received

Insurance renewal

DNR Lease

Others

2014 AMA Club Leaders Application

#### Adjourned

---

**Treasurer's Report:** Total Funds \$14,188, approximately 39% budget spent so far. Budget is will be very limited this year due to less members renewing. Annual renewals for DNR lease, Club charter, and Insurance have been paid.

**Secretary's Report:** Membership breakdown: Total - 88, Regular- 31, Senior- 37, Life-9, Military-1, Family-6, Student - 1, Associates - 3.

The AMA Club charter for 2014 has been recieved.

Paperwork for the Club leaders certificate has been sent to AMA.

**Old Business:** Spring clean up will be held on April 26, 2014. This was moved do to Easter weekend.

### **Replacement fencing between parking area and spectator area (split rail fence)**

Ray S - suggested we start replacing the fencing between the parking lot and spectator area with a better looking vinyl fence to improve the overall looks of the field. He suggested that members sponsor a section of fencing donating the monies for a section. The donating member could dedicate the fence to whom they choose. for the replacement. He will sponsor the first section. We will need to check with DNR be sure the fence we choose will be acceptable.

**Shirts with CBRC Logo** - Steve has gathering information on getting shirts with CBRC logo embroidery on them. If you would like to order a shirt please see Steve. The Club will place the order but you must be pre-paid for the number of shirts you would like to have before the order is placed. Other suggestions of potential suppliers (Cujo Graphyx)were made and Steve will purse to see if we can get a better price. Tom Collier inquired about getting patches made up we will investigate.

**AMA Club History** - WE WOULD LIKE TO PURSE DEVELOPING A CLUB HISTORY. If you have any information that you would like to provide please get it to one of the club officers. Once we receive we will compile and Mr. Quinton Weaver has graciously offered to review and impart any knowledge he can to help complete the history document.

Touch- a-Truck - Mike Merryman presented the members with a flyer on an event being held at his church on April 12, 2014, 11a to 4p. He indicated he is going to set several tables to showcase CBRC and RC flying and asked for volunteers to help ma the stands. This is an excellent opportunity to attract new members to the Club. Anyone wanting to volunteer and bring a plane to display and talk to people during the show please email Mike at [michaelmerryman8@gmail.com](mailto:michaelmerryman8@gmail.com) or call Mike at 340-786-8374. See attached brochure.

Road Repair - Two members have stated they can bring equipment down to the field to help repair the road by cutting the hump from the middle. It was suggested that we get some crush and run gravel to fill in some of the holes also. Jan and Bill may be able to provide us a tractor or bobcat to use. We need to investigate getting gravel.

### **New Business:**

The gate combination lock will be changed in the next week. Registered members will receive an email with the new combination.

Steve Barnett will start training on Thursday for those in need. April 3 will be first day and Steve try to get there by 430-500p. Let Steve know if you are interested.

### **Show and Tell:**

Steve Barnett continued showing the next step in building out his "Daddy Rabbit". He is currently working on the fuselage.

Tom Collier - Showed off his winter kit building project. He is building a Birdi designed "Loadstar 40".

Stan Smith - show off his Curtis "Jenny" 1918 kit by Procter Enterprise he has been working on. Real nice.

Howard Bonds - Brought in his Ryan STA to show his building expertise. Howard indicated enjoy putting the plane together and He likes it so much he may not every fly it!

Next meeting will be at Severna Park Community Center on April 18.

**Upcoming Swap meets:** PGRC will hold their annual swap meet on April 12, see website for more info at <https://www.pgrclub.com>

Raffle was won by Larry Pieper - Congrats! Larry donated to club.

**Adjourned 915pm**

**John - CBRC Secretary**